

KEITH

AUSTIN, TX

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Self-motivated Frontend Web Developer adds high level of experience over more than 2 years collaborating and working on multiple web-based projects. Passionate, hardworking coder with penchant for developing customized UI/UX experiences. Organized approach to meeting multiple, concurrent deadlines. Pulls from active knowledge of current technology landscape to promote best practices in web design.

SKILLS

- HTML/CSS
- JavaScript
- Bootstrap 4
- PHP
- Sass
- Website optimization
- Web development
- Teamwork
- Technical Troubleshooting

WORK HISTORY

JANUARY 2018-CURRENT

Frontend Developer | Freelance | Remote, Texas

- Developed static websites and newsletters to meet specific requirements such as quick-loading sites with responsive design.
- Produced 30+ websites compatible with multiple browsers implementing Wordpress, Sass, Bootstrap and other libraries.
- Owned more than 5 projects per year from conceptual design through testing and implementation phases.

SEPTEMBER 2020-CURRENT

Frontend Quality Assurance Tester | App Quality | Remote

- Escalated issues discovered during QA testing to Technical Lead, facilitating rapid resolution by supplying detailed information on fault parameters and replicability.
- Identified and evaluated recurring problems in 100% of e-commerce/web applications tested, providing detailed documentation of issues.

MARCH 2018-CURRENT

Senior Instructor |

- Maintained accurate and complete records for 600+ students.
- Developed lessons and curriculum for online instruction.

EDUCATION

CERTIFICATIONS

- Certified Javascript Algorithms and Structures, freeCodeCamp - Nov. 2020
- Certified Sass Bootcamp, Eduonix - Aug. 2020
- Certified Responsive Web Design, freeCodeCamp - May 2020
- Certified Frontend Web Development, Codecademy - March 2018